

Guy Jerusalem MD., PhD



Guy Jerusalem MD., PhD

PROFESSOR

Breast Cancer Specialist

Head of medical oncology, director of the breast clinic and research coordinator in the area of medical oncology at University Hospital Center (CHU) in Liège, Belgium. Professor of medical oncology at University of Liège (ULg). Principal investigator in the International Breast Cancer Study Group (IBCSG), the Breast Group of the European Organization for Cancer Research and Treatment (EORTC) and the Breast Cancer International Research Group (BCIRG). Steering committee of several international clinical studies including CONFIRM, SOLE, Bolero 3, Aphinity, SNAP, Bolero 6 and Monaleesa 3. Co-author of 8 book chapters and author of articles published extensively in international journals such as Lancet Oncology, Journal of Clinical Oncology, Blood, The Oncology, Hematology, Annals of Oncology, Clinical, Cancer Research, Cancer Treatment Reviews, Breast Cancer, Journal of the National Cancer Institute, European Journal of Cancer among others.

Full name: Guy Jerusalem

Country: Belgium

Current Position:

2016-present	Member of foundation council.
2014-present	Member of the executive committee of IBCSG.
2011-present	Member of the scientific committee of IBCSG.
2009-present	Principal investigator in the International Breast Cancer Research Group (BCIRG).
2009-present	Head/professor of the department of medical oncology. CHU of Liège. Belgium.
2009-present	Director of the breast's clinic. CHU of Liège. Belgium.
2005-present	Principal investigator in the International Breast Cancer Study Group (IBCSG).
2004-present	Principal investigator in the Breast Group of the European Organization for Cancer Research and Treatment (EORTC).

Education:

1999	PhD. ULg. Belgium.
1995	Specialist in internal medicine and medical oncology. ULg. Belgium.
1990	Doctor of medicine. ULg. Belgium.

Experience:

2016-present	Member of foundation council.
2014-present	Member of the executive committee of IBCSG.
2011-present	Member of the scientific committee of IBCSG.
2009-present	Principal investigator in the International Breast Cancer Research Group (BCIRG).
2009-present	Head/professor of the department of medical oncology. CHU of Liège. Belgium.
2009-present	Director of the breast's clinic. CHU of Liège. Belgium.
2005-present	Principal investigator in the International Breast Cancer Study Group (IBCSG).
2004-present	Principal investigator in the Breast Group of the European Organization for Cancer Research and Treatment (EORTC).
1995-2009	Medical oncology, hemato-oncology. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

Scientific publications

Number of publications as author or co-author: more than 250

Books: 8

Recent scientific publications:

Multidisciplinary rehabilitation program after breast cancer: benefits on physical function, anthropometry, and quality of life. European Journal of Physical and Rehabilitation Medicine. BRAGARD, I., Etienne, A.-M., Faymonville, M.-E., Coucke, P., LIFRANGE, E., SCHROEDER, H., Wagener, A., Dupuis, G., & Jerusalem, G. (2017). Journal of Clinical and Experimental Hypnosis, 65(2), 189-209. Leclerc, A.-F., Foidart-Dessalle, M., Tomasella, M., Coucke, P., DEVOS, M., Bruyère, O., Bury, T., Deflandre, D., Jerusalem, G., LIFRANGE, E., KAUX, J.-F., Crielaard, J.-M., & Maquet, D. (2017). 53(5), 633-642.

The link between self-perceptions of aging, cancer view and physical and mental health of older people with cancer: A cross-sectional study. Schroyen, S., Marquet, M., Jerusalem, G., Dardenne, B., Van den Akker, M., Buntinx, F., Adam, S.* , & Missotten, P.* . (2017). Journal of Geriatric Oncology.

MT4-MMP and EGFR expression levels are key biomarkers for breast cancer patient response to chemotherapy and erlotinib. Yip, C., Foidart, P., Somja, J., Truong, A., Lienard, M., Feyereisen, E., SCHROEDER, H., GOFFLOT, S., Donneau, A.-F., COLLIGNON, J., Delvenne, P., Sounni, N. E., Jerusalem, G., & Noël, A. (2017). British Journal of Cancer.

Group interventions to reduce emotional distress and fatigue in breast cancer patients. Grégoire, C., Bragard, I., Etienne, A.-M., JERUSALEM, G., COUCKE, P., Dupuis, G., Lanctôt, D., & FAYMONVILLE, M.-E. (2017, November 14). Paper presented at Journée doctorale en santé publique, Bruxelles, Belgique.

Influence of a multidisciplinary post-breast cancer rehabilitation program on lifestyle and behavior faced with physical activities. Leclerc, A.-F.,

KAUX, J.-F., Crielaard, J.-M., Foidart-Dessalle, M., BURY, T., Deflandre, D., COUCKE, P., LIFRANGE, E., DEVOS, M., JERUSALEM, G., & Maquet, D. (2017, July 18). Poster session presented at 19th Euro Congress on Cancer Science and Therapy, Lisbonne, Portugal.

Transcriptome wide analysis of natural antisense transcripts shows potential role in breast cancer. Wenric, S., El Guendi, S., CABERG, J.-H., Bezzaou, W., Fasquelle, C., Charlotiaux, B., Karim, L., Hennuy, B., FRERES, P., COLLIGNON, J., BOUKERROUCHA, M., SCHROEDER, H., Olivier, F., Jossa, V., JERUSALEM, G., JOSSE, C., & BOURS, V. (2017, May). Poster sesión presented at 50th meeting of the European Society of Human Genetics, Copenhagen, Denmark.

Effects of a hypnosis-based intervention on fatigue and distress in cancer patients: a randomized controlled trial. Grégoire, C., Bragard, I., VANHAUDENHUYSE, A., Charland-Verville, V., Etienne, A.-M., JERUSALEM, G., & FAYMONVILLE, M.-E. (2017, May 19). Poster session presented at Congrès de la faculté de Psychologie, Logopédie et Sciences de l'Éducation de l'Université de Liège.

Study of the long-term effects of different group interventions to improve emotional distress and fatigue in patients with breast cancer. Grégoire, C., FAYMONVILLE, M.-E., JERUSALEM, G., Etienne, A.-M., COUCKE, P., Dupuis, G., Lanctôt, D., & Bragard, I. (2017, May 19). Poster session presented at Congrès de la faculté de Psychologie, Logopédie et Sciences de l'Éducation de l'Université de Liège.